
German Baguero

From: German Baquero
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 7:06 PM
To: Rynnieva Moss
Subject: FW: SB 15

From: Wing-Heier, Lori K (CED) [mailto:lori.wing-heier@alaska.govj
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 4:56 PM
To: German Baquero
Cc: Fowler, Micaela R (CED)
Subject: RE: SB 15

Good Afternoon:

The State of South Dakota reported back to Rebecca Nesheim, our Supervisor/FnanciaI Examiner the following:
• 2010: 29 companies wrote life poUcies over $100,000 in premium. The total amount of premiums over $100000

was $97 million
• 2014: 32 companies with a total of $120 million.

I hope this helps.

Thanks.

Lori K. Wing-Heler, dC, CRM
Director
Alaska Division of insurance
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1560
Anchorage, AK 99501-2567
Office: 907-269-7896 (Anchorage)
Office: 907••465-2515 (Juneau)

This email and any files and/or attachments transmiLted wth t are property of The State Of Alaska, are confidental, and are
Intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are ot the intended recipient or
otherwise have reason to believe trot you have receivea this message in error, please notify the sender and deie:e this message
mmediately From yo:;r computer. Any other use, retenon, dissemination, forwaroing, prntng, or copying of this email is stdctlv

prohibited

From: German Baquero
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 12:17 PM
To: Wing-Heler, Lori K (CED)
Subject: SB 15

Good Afternoon Director,

I was hoping if it was possible to get a copy of that email you spoke about yesterday in the Finance Committee on the
status of South Dakota, I’d like to see if I can introduce it to our sponsor statement, thank you.
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German Baquero
Legislathie ntern for Senator CoghUl
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